EASTERN SHORE RADIO CENTER TASLEY, VIRGINIA e ZIP 23441
5000 WATTS e 1330 KILOCYCLES e PHONE 787-3200 e AREA CODE 703

October 4, 1967

Dear Mr. Andrews,

| was both interested and pleased to hear of your re-
ception of WESR during our hurricane watch on, September 15
and 16, and | am happy to confirm same. Our transmitter is
a 5 KW Gates Model BC5P2, with an RCA Type BTA«l«M none
directicnal antenna. Antenna height, 3007; location, lat~
itude 37° 43’ 02" Nerth, Longitude 75° 41’ 01" West.

Enclosed for your information, is a coverage map and

an Eastern Shore Tour breochure. Best of luck in radio.

Very, truly yours

David M. Bralley, Engineer

PROFILE OF CHESAPEAKE BAY BRIDGE-TUNNEL (¢ rorcenarnve s ) Jlellas Easterny Sorage:

<—Hampton Roads-Norfolk area

Fisherman Inlet Bridge

Thimble Shoal Tunnel—5,738 feet Chesapeake Channel Tunnel—5,450 feet North Channel Bridge



